
Dunlap Community Unit School District 323 
Board of Education Meeting 

November 19, 2025 
 
 

INFORMATION ITEM 
 
TO:​ ​ Members of the Board of Education 
​ ​ Dr. Scott Dearman, Superintendent​  
​ ​  
 
FROM:​ ​ Dr. Matt Andrews, Assistant Superintendent  
 
​ ​ ​ ​  
SUBJECT:​ ​ Illinois School Report Card Presentation for 2024-25 School Year & Curriculum Department Plan 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
Illinois School Report Card 
Each year at the end of October, the Illinois State Board of Education lifts the embargo on the previous school year’s data 
as reported on the Illinois School Report Card. Report cards compile a host of data that informs not only on student 
performance data, but student and staff composition data, and district finances. The Interactive Report Card can be 
viewed here. 
 
A presentation giving an overview of the Illinois Report Card, historical data, and an update on the Curriculum 
Department Plan (in accordance with the District Strategic Plan) will be shared with the Board and community at the 
November 19, 2025, Meeting. The presentation slide deck can be found here. 
 
Please contact Matt with any questions. 
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https://www.illinoisreportcard.com/district.aspx?districtid=48072323026
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1QdRz9wnsI7bvsGR0bk-6-9LA53ZSQHe6qw9KbBI4a98/edit?usp=sharing
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